ADOPTED MINUTES IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE MEETING OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS GOVERNMENT FIFTY-SECOND ASSEMBLY Location: Administration Board Room @ 12:50 p.m. Monday, October 3, 2016

President Christine Bermudez called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Associated Students Government Senate to order at 12:57 p.m. in the Administration Board Room.

PRESENT	Benjamin Barajas Luis Caloca Jessica Cardenas [Late 12:59 p.m.] Victor Cervantes Ubaldo Chavez [Late 1:08 p.m.] Kyle Deol Julia Escobar Stephanie Estrada Brianna Guzman [Late 12:59 p.m.] Karla Lopez Espejo Kaelyn Minor [Late 1:03 p.m.] Karen Villa			
NOT PRESENT	Jose Gutierrez			
VISITORS	Miriam Trejo, Student Services Specialist			
ADVISOR	Mr. Everardo Martinez-Inzunza			
CLERK	Saria Cardoza			
APPROVAL OF AGENDA	<i>M/S/C</i> (Villa/Deol) to approve the agenda for Monday, October 3, 2016 as submitted.			
APPROVAL OF MINUTES	<i>M/S/C</i> (<i>Caloca/Lopez-Espejo</i>) to approve the minutes for the meeting of Monday, September 26, 2016 as submitted.			
PUBLIC COMMENTS	None			
<u>REPORTS</u>				
President	President Bermudez reminded the Senate of the following committee meetings scheduled this week in the Board Room:			
	 The Technology Planning Committee will be meeting tomorrow, Tuesday, October 04, 2016 at 12:50 p.m. VP Barajas and Senator Barajas will be attending. CART will be also be meeting tomorrow, Tuesday at 3:30 p.m. in room 304A. The Academic Senate is scheduled to meet this Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 12:50 p.m. President Bermudez is scheduled to attend. The Think Tank Task Force will also be meeting this Wednesday at 2:00 p.m. Secretary Deol will be attending. 			

	• The Curriculum Committee is scheduled to meet this Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 12:50 p.m. Senator Escobar is scheduled to attend.		
	President Bermudez held a Club President's Workshop last Friday in room 2734 for over two hours. About 12-14 presidents were in attendance.		
<u>Commissions</u>			
Activities	Save the Date: Halloween activity to be held Monday, October 31, 2016. <i>Note: The ASG regularly scheduled meeting will be rescheduled for Wednesday, November 2, 2016.</i>		
Affairs	The Suicide Awareness Day took place last Tuesday went well. Yellow ribbons were distributed amongst students, staff and faculty. The guest speaker from Behavioral Health got off topic but Secretary Deol felt the event went well overall. Senator Minor was thanked for her assistance during the event.		
	Reminder: Health Fair will take place tomorrow, Tuesday, October 4, 2016 from 11am-2pm in the College Center Oasis Room.		
	<i>M/S/C</i> (Deol/Guzman) to approve \$300 towards the Health Fair expenditures. <i>Discussion:</i> Volunteers to cover the registration table are needed.		
Athletics	Treasurer Villa would like to see participation from the Senators in attending the sports games on campus to improve school spirit.		
Cultural	The Hispanic Heritage event was held last Friday. Over 300 attendees were at the festivity. Publicity needs to be done way in advance next year to increase participation from the community. Dean Martinez- Inzunza reminded Senators to create their own committees made up of other students. Committees do not need to be made within the Senate. He reminded Senators to remember that they are "leaders" leading a function.		
	Treasurer Villa acknowledged Senators Lopez-Espejo, Chavez and Deol for their tremendous assistance during the event. Parliamentarian Guzman commented that next year, food should be taken care by campus clubs and not ASG. She felt clubs did not do well with their sales because of the free crunchy tacos. Senators stated that several comments were made regarding the not-so good quality of the crunchy tacos. Attendees were under the impression we were providing carne asada tacos. Dean Martinez-Inzunza felt the ASG provided a family oriented activity and felt that the event was wonderful.		
	A multi-cultural event was suggested for the spring semester.		
	Dean Martinez-Inzunza extended a special thank you to Ms. Leticia Pastrana, ESL Professor and her students for providing a successful karaoke.		

Publicity NEW BUSINESS	 Campus Safety Awareness took place last Wednesday in the Quad area. The <i>The Hunting Ground</i> documentary was shown in room 208 during College Hour but attendance was very limited. Senator Lopez-Espejo shared different ideas for publicizing the documentary for next year. Save the Date: Breast Cancer Awareness Day, Thursday, October 20, 2016 and Veteran's Day, Thursday, November 10, 2016. Parliamentarian Guzman would like more involvement with publicizing events on campus, the ASG Marquee, etc. Ms. Trejo will be meeting with her and Senator Escobar to train them on the ASG marquee and poster machine. 		
Charter Forms	<i>M/S/C</i> (Barajas/Guzman) to approve the following Charter forms as		
	 a. Upward Bound Club President: John Ruiz Vice-President: Cecilia Flores Secretary: Jose Gonzalez Club Advisor: Rosalie Lopez b. IVC HOSA Club President: Karen Villa Vice-President: Destiny Kalin Secretary: Cinthia Inzunza Club Advisor: Daniel G. Ortiz Jr. 		
Activity Function Forms	 M/S/C (Guzman/Deol) to approve the following Activity Function forms as submitted. a. Chemistry Club – Handing Out Lollipops during the Career Fair event, Thurs., 10/6/16 from 10am-1pm at the gym b. Business Club – Drawing for a Holiday/Seasonal Wreath during the Career Fair event, Thurs., 10/6/16 from 10am-1pm c. STEM Club – Food Sale (Tamales) during the Hispanic Heritage Celebration, Fri., 9/30/16 from 5pm-9pm at the Amphitheater** d. Gaming Club – Club Member Recruitment during the ASG Health Fair, Tues., 10/4/16 from 10am-1pm in the College Center's Quad area e. Philosophy Club – Food Sale (Tostadas) during the Career Fair event, Thurs., 10/6/16 from 10am-1pm at the gym Discussion: Item "C" is a past event and it is understood by STEM that due to submitting their request late, the club is now sanction from now until October 30 th and no food sales will be approved during this period of time. The motion carried without further discussion.		
Approve purchase of Ice Chests	The ASG has seen an increase in campus clubs participation this semester. Ice chests are extremely needed due to club demand. <i>M/S/C (Barajas/Villa) to approve \$500 towards the purchase of new ice chests.</i>		

	s The ASG recently approved the purchase of 14 tablets from our local bookstore which have already been delivered. However, covers were discussed in order to better protect them. Ms. Trejo researched tablet				
	covers and found them for about \$10 each on Amazon.				
	<i>M/S/C</i> (Barajas/Villa) to approve the purchase of 14 tablet covers not to exceed more than \$10 per cover. <i>The motion carried without discussion.</i>				
ANNOUNCEMENTS					
Senators	The Facilities, Environmental, Health & Safety Committee meeting scheduled last Thursday, September 29 th was canceled due to lack of quorum.				
President	President Bermudez thanked everyone for working hard during the last events. She thanked Maintenance for all their help during the Hispanic Heritage Celebration last Friday. She thanked Dr. Jaime, Board of Trustee Hart and Dean Martinez-Inzunza for being present during the event.				
	President Bermudez will be attending a student leader recognition ceremony in San Diego this afternoon.				
Advisor	Dean Martinez-Inzunza would like to challenge Senators to become extraordinary leaders and have a lot more responsibility within the senate.				
ADJOURNMENT	The meeting was adjourned at 1:48 p.m.				
	The next regular meeting is scheduled Monday, October 10, 2016 at 12:50 p.m. in the Administration Board Room.				
PRESIDENT	DATE	A.S. ADVISOR	DATE		
Respectfully Submitted by:		D:	ate		